
TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM 

  

 

 TO:  Board of Selectmen 

 

FROM: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda for August 25, 2016 Selectmen’s Meeting  

 

APPOINTMENTS 
 

 

7:30  Eo Martin, California Underground-re-Public Hearing continued 

 

8:00 Richard Glackemeyer –re-letter of interest to serve on the Hull Cultural Council 

 

8:05 Christine M. Farrell O’Reilly –re-letter of interest to serve on the Hull Cultural 

Council 

 

8:10 Donna J. Naughton-re-letter or interest to serve on the Hull Cultural Council 

 

8:15 Susan Goranson-re-letter of interest to serve on the Hull Cultural Council 

 

8:20 Reappointment of Hull Cultural Members –re-Christy Maher (Chairman) and 

Barbara Lahange 

 

8:30 Woods Hole Group –re-Flood Insurance 

 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 
1. Sergeant Donald Love-re-retirement letter 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed.  Not all items 

listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law. 


